

January 7, 1957

Standard Oil Company of Texas
Bin "B"
Royalty, Texas

Dear Sir:

We received C-128 and C-101 on your J. A. Leavitt
et al, Well #2, 13-18S-26E.

This well seems to be on the same tract of land as
your Well #1, Vinnie L. Leavitt in Sec. 13-18S-26E.

Will you please notify us whether it is the same or
not. If it is the same, the name on one of the wells should
be changed. If it is not the same lease, the number of the
well should be changed.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M. L. Armstrong,
Supervisor, District No. 2

MLA/jn

January 7, 1937

Standard Oil Company of Texas
P.O. Box 100
Houston, Texas

Dear Sir:

We received O-128 and O-101 on your O. A. Leavitt
at 21, Well #2, 13-182-202.

This well seems to be on the same tract of land as
your Well #1, Vinette L. Leavitt in Sec. 13-182-202.

Will you please notify us whether it is the same or
not. If it is the same, the name on one of the wells should
be changed. If it is not the same, the number of the
well should be changed.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

K. L. Armstrong,
Superintendent, District No. 2

MA/3